Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors

FROM: Travis O. Morris, Senior Deputy Clerk

DATE: July 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

For information only please find attached an updated listing of vacancies for boards and commissions through
July 28, 2015.

Appointments that need to be made at this time are to the Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors Bureau
(CACVB) Management Board, Places 29 HYDRAULIC, NORTH and RIO Community Advisory Committees.

Listed below are the names of individuals who wish to be appointed the respective committees:

Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Management Board: One vacancy, Seat #7
Representative of Local General Business Community

David Hilliard
Andrea Saathoff

Places 29 (HYDRAULIC) Community Advisory Committee: Eleven vacancies

Cynthia Neff

Craig Honick
Jane Fogleman
Virginia Roy

Katie Collins
Kimberly Swanson
Scott Vande Pol
Saunders Midyette
John Neal

John Lewis

Vito Cetta

Steven Teets

Places 29 (NORTH) Community Advisory Committee: Eleven vacancies

Robert Eastman
Steven Janes
Fred Hudson
Ron Morse
Heather Stokes
Hunter Wood
Wendell Wood
Nena Harrell
Audrey Kocher



Craig Kotarski
David Mitchell

Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee: Eleven vacancies

Andrew Zapanta
Constance Stevens
Lin Burton

Rodney Thomas
Peter Borches
David Slutzky
Nancy Hunt

Aldo Paoletti

David Wayland
Michelle Busby



